

AARON ROMANICK

Web Developer

✉ aaron@aaronromanick.com

☎ +81 090-5516-5851

🌐 aaronromanick.com

🐙 github.com/aaron-romanick

EDUCATION

BS in Graphic Communications

BA in East Asian Studies

**Minnesota State University
Moorhead**

📅 September 2004 - December 2009

📍 Moorhead, MN

SKILLS

- JavaScript
- TypeScript
- Vue.js
- HTML
- CSS / Sass
- PHP
- Laravel
- MySQL
- Git
- Adobe CC

VOLUNTEER WORK

Hope Church Website

Developer, Maintainer

📅 Spring 2013 - current

- Developed new SPA-style website.
- Integrated new donation feature using the Tithely platform.
- Maintain website with new features and information updates.

SUMMARY

Experienced educator with over a decade of successful English teaching in Japan, simultaneously honing skills in web development and design. Transitioning my expertise back to the United States job market, I am eager to refocus on my true passion for web development. By merging my instructional background with coding proficiency, I aim to create innovative and engaging digital experiences that satisfy clients and end-users.

WORK EXPERIENCE

English Teacher

Showa Gakuin Elementary School

📅 August 2013 - current

📍 Ichikawa, Japan

- Designed and developed a custom web application using the Laravel framework and Vue.js to digitize the curriculum's paper-based materials. This application has been adopted by all the school's English teachers.
- Create web content on the school's website to generate PR for potential parents and showcase day-to-day activities to currently enrolled families.
- Design the biannual parental newsletter.
- Design and create various posters, name tags, and other print media for classes and events.

Web Developer

HeadShot

📅 August 2012 - August 2013

📍 Tokyo, Japan

- Developed and maintained both front-end and back-end custom order web applications in JavaScript and PHP. These included projects for brands like Burton, Arena, and Penalty.
- Rebuilt the CSS from the ground up for a custom e-commerce package.
- Created back-end components using the FuelPHP framework and SQL for a funeral home's data collection system.

Assistant Language Teacher

Murakami City Board of Education

📅 August 2010 - July 2012

📍 Murakami, Japan

- Developed curriculum tools and print media for English classes.
- Collaborated with other English and homeroom teachers in coming up with materials and teaching ideas.

Web Designer

Results Unlimited

📅 February 2010 - July 2010

📍 Minot, ND

- Designed and implemented original websites for clients.
- Designed logo concepts using Adobe software.
- Implemented custom CMS for clients to allow them to customize their own web presence.
- Created and maintained social media presences for clients.